

 
CITY OF PACIFIC PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA FOR: 


Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 6:00 PM at: 
Council Chambers – City Hall, 100 3rd Ave SE 


 
Or: 


Join Zoom Meeting  
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89615776678?pwd=TndpN2ZLRDg2MHJLckprbytmOTQ2dz09  


Meeting ID: 896 1577 6678  
Passcode: 541729 
 
Members:  


John Boyd 
John Welch, Jr. 
Don Blackwell 
Wynette McCracken 
Patrick "Shawn" Mahaffey 
Hameed Quraishi 
 


Members Absent: John Welch 


 
CITY STAFF:  


Mark Newman, Community Development Director 
Nicole Schunke, Administrative Assistant 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER 
 


2. ROLL CALL OF PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
a. Motion to Excuse Absent Planning Commissioners 


 
3. AUDIENCE COMMENTS (Please limit your comments to 3 minutes for items not 


on the Agenda. When recognized by the Chair, please state your name and 
address for the official record. It is asked that you do not speak on the same matter 
twice.) 
 



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89615776678?pwd=TndpN2ZLRDg2MHJLckprbytmOTQ2dz09





4. OLD BUSINESS 
 


1. Approval of April 25, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.  
 


5. NEW BUSINESS 
 


1. Introduction of Hameed Quraishi as new Planning Commissioner 
 


2. Election of a new Planning Commission Chairperson 
 


3. Presentation of Ordinance No. 2023-2080 to clarify Planning Commission 
chair election and term-length 
 


4. 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update 
a. Public Participation Survey 
b. Alpac Responses  


i. Skate park, more parks and trails, community pool 
ii. Less crime 
iii. Less trash 


 
5. Alpac Elementary School Visit 


 
6. Vision Zero Signage 


 
7. Grants Update 


a. King County Conservation Futures Open Space Grant 
 


8. SmartGov - https://validation.office.smartgovcommunity.com/ 
 


9. GIS - Experience 
 


10. 2023 Legislative Update presentation 
 


6. ADJOURN 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



https://validation.office.smartgovcommunity.com/

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/4529c898ab854372ae9dbd49d3cb81e8?data_id=dataSource_1-18859c65795-layer-2-18859c6593f-layer-17%3A1%2B2





 


 


 


 


 
2023 MEETING CALENDAR 


The Planning Commission meets the fourth Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. 


 


X Tuesday, January 24th  


X Tuesday, February 28th 


X Tuesday, March 28th 


X Tuesday, April 25th 


X Tuesday, May 23rd 


X Tuesday, June 27th 


 Tuesday, July 25th 


 Tuesday, August 22nd 


 Tuesday, September 26th 


 Tuesday, October 24th 


 Tuesday, November 28th 


 Tuesday, December 26th – City Hall will be closed this day due to the Christmas 
holiday 


 







04-25-2023   Pacific Planning Commission   Page 1 of 3 


 PACIFIC PLANNING COMMISSION 
Meeting Minutes of April 25, 2023 


 
Call to Order 
Chairman Gratz called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and led the flag salute. 
Attendance 
Commissioners Present: DuWayne Gratz, John Boyd, Wynette McCracken, John Welch Jr 
and and Patrick Mahaffey 
Commissioners Absent: Don Blackwell 
Commissioner Boyd moved to excuse Commissioner Blackwell. Seconded by 
Commissioner Mahaffey 
City Staff Present: Community Development Manager Mark Newman, Associate Planner 
Chris Farnsworth, and Administrative Assistant Nicole Schunke 
Approval of Agenda 
Commissioner Boyd moved to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by 
Commissioner Welch; motion carried unanimously. 
Audience Comment 
None 
Old Business 
Approval of Planning Commission Minutes  


Commissioner Welch moved to approve the February 28, 2023 Regular Meeting 
minutes as presented, seconded by Commissioner Mahaffey; motion carried unanimously. 
New Business 
A. Ordinance No. 2023-2073: Planning Commission Youth Position 


Mark Newman stated that an Ordinance was passed by Council changing the age of 
the Planning Commission youth member. 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


B. Pacific Meadows Park Clean-Up Status 
Chris Farnsworth gave an overview on the Pacific Meadows Wetland Restoration. 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


C. Passport to 2044: Elected Officials and Planning Commissioners 
Mark Newman provided an overview on the training happening for elected officials 
and Planning Commissioners on May 18, 2023. 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


D. Urban Tree Canopy Mapping 
Mark Newman gave an update on the urban tree canopy mapping 
No action needed 


E. Ellingson Road Wetland Corridor Mapping 
Mark Newman gave an update on the Ellingson Road Wetland Corridor Mapping  
No action is needed at this time. 


F. Software Updates 
o ArcGIS 







04-25-2023   Pacific Planning Commission   Page 2 of 3 


Mark Newman gave an update on the ArcGIS system 
No action is needed at this time. 


o Smart Gov 
Mark Newman gave an update on the Smart Gov system 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


G. Grants Update 
o 2023 Washington Community Forestry Assistance Grant 


Mark Newman gave an update on the 2023 Washington Community Forestry 
Assistance Grant 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


o King County Conservation Futures Open Space Grant 
Mark Newman gave an update on the King County Conservation Futures Open 
Space Grant 
No action is needed at this time. 
 


o King County Flood Control District Flood Reduction Grant 
Mark Newman gave an update on the King County Flood Control District Flood 
Reduction Grant 
Commissioner Boyd moved to approve the City submitting the grant, seconded by 
Commissioner Welch; motion carried unanimously. 
 


H. 2024 Comprehensive Plan Update 
o King Transportation Element – GIS and Traffic Count Data 


Mark Newman gave an update on the King Transportation Element  
No action is needed at this time. 
 


o ADA Compliance Plan 
Mark Newman gave an update on the ADA Compliance Plan 
Commissioner Welch moved to approve the ADA compliance plan, seconded by 
Commissioner Mahaffey; motion carried unanimously. 


 
I. Pedestrian Safety 


o GIS Map 
Mark Newman gave an update on the GIS Map  
No action is needed at this time. 
 


J. HB 1110 Update 
Mark gave an update on the House Bill 
No action is needed 
 


K. Code Enforcement Update 
Mark gave an update on the Code Enforcement department 
No action is needed 


 
Good of the Order 
Chairman Gratz stated that this will be his last meeting as he is moving out of the City 
 
Adjournment 







04-25-2023   Pacific Planning Commission   Page 3 of 3 


Commissioner Boyd moved to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Welch; motion carried 
unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 p.m. 
 
The next Planning Commission Meeting will be on May 23, 2023 at 6:00pm in Council 
Chambers. 
 
Minutes prepared by Nicole Schunke, Administrative Assistant. 
 
 
Approved ________________                _____________________________ 
                         Date                               Planning Commission Chairperson  
                                                                DuWayne Gratz 







����������	��
��������������������������������  !"#$�%&'($�!)*�+',"�+#&)-'.� (/0($1�23�4��  !$5�6(7/!)8�+#//&)',"�9(:(.#;/(),�9'$(-,#$�4<<�=>?�@A�<�� B&)(�CD8�DEDF�GHIJ<K��� �LMNOPOQR�ASROMNOT�U4K�VWXYWZX[Z\�K]PLN̂_NOT�̀aR�R]RQ̀NbO�b̂�̀aR�QaPNLcRLdbO�POM�̀RLS�]ROT̀a�A��AKe4<>�G�� fULbcbdRMg��LMNOPOQR�>bW�VZVXhVZiZ�ULRjNbkd�KbkOQN]�3RjNRl�@P̀R�� mbLndabc�b̂�JkOR�[\�VZVX�GkSSPL_���op(�+',"�#q�r!-'q'-8�-##$*')!,(*�0"�',1�+#//&)',"�9(:(.#;/(),�9(;!$,/(),8�p#1,1�!�s#!$*�#q�r.!))')t�+#//'11'#)($1�us#!$*v�7p#�!$(�*(.(t!,(*�!&,p#$',"�,#�!*:'1(�,p(�+',"�+#&)-'.w�op("�$(:'(78�1,&*"8�!)*�*'1-&11�'/;.'-!,'#)1�#q�!..�.!)*�&1(�$(t&.!,'#)1�!)*�/!x#$�*(:(.#;/(),�!;;.'-!,'#)1�7',p')�,p(�+',"w�op(�s#!$*�;$#:'*(1�$(-#//()*(*�!-,'#)1�,#�,p(�+#&)-'.�#)�,p(1(�'11&(18�1&-p�!1�-#/;$(p()1':(�;.!)8�y#)')t�-#*(�,(z,8�!)*�*(:(.#;/(),�$(t&.!,'#)�!/()*/(),18�!/#)t�#,p($�*&,'(1�1(,�#&,�!,�+p!;,($�DwF{�#q�,p(�r!-'q'-� &)'-';!.�+#*(�ur +vw�op(�-&$$(),�s#!$*�'1�-#/;$'1(*�#q�1(:()�/(/0($1w�op(�r.!))')t�+#//'11'#)�1p!..�(.(-,�q$#/�!/#)t�',1�/(/0($1�!�-p!'$;($1#)w�|#7(:($8�,p($(�'1�)#�(.(-,'#)�*!,(�#$�t&'*(.')(1�q#$�,p(�.()t,p�#q�,p!,�-p!'$;($1#)}1�,($/w�op'1�~$*')!)-(�7#&.*�!/()*�,p(�r +�;$#:'1'#)�,#�!**�.!)t&!t(�,p!,�,p(�-p!'$;($1#)}1�,($/�'1�q#$�#)(�-!.()*!$�"(!$�!)*�-#//'11'#)($1�/&1,�(.(-,�!�)(7�-p!'$�!,�,p(�q'$1,�/((,')t�#q�,p(�)(7�-!.()*!$�"(!$w���3RQbSSROMP̀NbO�AQ̀NbO���,!qq�$(-#//()*1�+#&)-'.�!*#;,�~$*')!)-(�6#w�DEDF�DE�E8�!/()*')t�r!-'q'-� &)'-';!.�+#*(��(-,'#)�DwF{wE�E�;($,!')')t�,#�,p(�s#!$*�#q�r.!))')t�+#//'11'#)($1w�4b̀NbO�̂bL�KbOdNMRLP̀NbO����/#:(�,#�!*#;,�~$*')!)-(�6#w�DEDF�DE�E8�!/()*')t�r!-'q'-� &)'-';!.�+#*(��(-,'#)�DwF{wE�E�;($,!')')t�,#�,p(�s#!$*�#q�r.!))')t�+#//'11'#)($1w�IkMTR̀�=ScPQ̀��6#)(8�!1�,p'1�'1�!)�&);!'*�:#.&),(($�;#1','#)w�A]̀RLOP̀NjRd���9#�)#,�!*#;,�~$*')!)-(�!)*�;$#:'*(�!.,($)!,':(�*'$(-,'#)w�
��







���������	��
	��������	��������
	���������	�����	����� !
	���"�����	#���� !	$�����
	���������		


%&'(	)*	+,%&*&%-		.,/0&12')1		)34&1,1%5	1)6	7879:78;8		,1	)34&1,1%5	)*	+,%&*&%-	.,/0&12')1-	+53',&1&12	')	'05	%&'(</	=),34	)*	+>,11&12	%)??&//&)153/@	,?514&12	/5%'&)1	769A68B8	)*	'05	+,%&*&%	?C1&%&+,>	%)45@	+3)D&4&12	*)3	/5D53,=&>&'(	,14	5/',=>&/0&12	,1	5**5%'&D5	4,'5		 .0535,/-	EFG	HIEJ	KL	MNOILIO	PKNQR	KL	MSNTTITU	HKVVIWWIKTGQW	FNW	RGSGUNEGR	NXEFKQIEJ	EK	NRYIWG	EFG	HIEJ	HKXTOIS	QGUNQRITU	SNTR	XWG	RGOIWIKTWZ	SKTU[QNTUG	\SNTTITU	\KSIOIGWZ	NTR	RGYGSK\VGTE	QGUXSNEIKTW	]IEFIT	EFG	HIEJZ	NVKTU	KEFGQ	RXEIGW	WGE	KXE	NE	HFN\EGQ	̂_̀a	KL	EFG	MNOILIO	bXTIOI\NS	HKRG	cMbHde	NTR			.0535,/Z	EFG	HIEJ	RGWIQGW	EK	OSNQILJ	EFG	GSGOEIKT	RNEG	NTR	EGQV	SGTUEF	KL	EFG	OFNIQ\GQWKT	KL	EFG	PKNQR	KL	MSNTTITU	HKVVIWWIKTGQWe	NTR			 .0535,/Z	EFG	HIEJ	HKXTOIS	LITRW	EFNE	EFG	NVGTRVGTE	EK	MbH	fGOEIKT	̂_̀a_ghg	FGQGIT	IW	IT	EFG	iGWE	ITEGQGWEW	KL	EFG	HIEJ	NTR	IEW	QGWIRGTEWe			1).-	'0535*)35-	'05	%&'(	%)C1%&>	)*	'05	%&'(	)*	+,%&*&%	4)	0535=(	)34,&1	,/	*)>>)./j					 /klmnop	q6		3klnmrst6		uFG	QGOIENSW	WGE	LKQEF	NiKYGZ	NTR	ITOKQ\KQNEGR	FGQGIT	iJ	QGLGQGTOGZ	NQG	NRK\EGR	NW	EFG	HIEJ	HKXTOISvW	LITRITUW	IT	WX\\KQE	KL	EFIW	wQRITNTOG_		 /klmnop	76		,xkpyxkpm6		MNOILIO	bXTIOI\NS	HKRG	fGOEIKT	̂_̀a_ghg	IW	FGQGiJ	NVGTRGR	EK	QGNR	NW	LKSSK]Wz		_̂̀a_ghg	HKTLKQVNTOG	EK	WENEG	WENEXEGW_	uFG	\SNTTITU	OKVVIWWIKT	WFNSS	OKTRXOE	IEW	VGGEITUWZ	VN{G	IEW	G|\GTRIEXQGWZ	NTR	ONQQJ	KXE	IEW	\K]GQW	NW	N	\SNTTITU	OKVVIWWIKT	\XQWXNTE	EK	EFG	\QKYIWIKTW	KL	HFN\EGQ	̀h}_à	~H�_	��~���	u��	��~fu	b��u���	w�	�}H�	H}����}~	��}~Z	uEFG	\SNTTITU	OKVVIWWIKT	WFNSS	GSGOE	LQKV	NVKTU	IEW	VGViGQW	N	OFNIQ\GQWKT	uw	f�~��	�w~	}	u�~b	w�	w��	H}����}~	��}~Z	NTR	VNJ	OQGNEG	NTR	LISS	WXOF	KEFGQ	KLLIOGW	NW	IE	VNJ	RGEGQVITG	EFNE	IE	QG�XIQGW_	cwQR_	�̀a�	�	̀Z	����e	wQR_	̂�a	�	hZ	��h�d_	/klmnop	96			/k�k�r�nsnm�6		�L	NTJ	WGOEIKTZ	WGTEGTOGZ	OSNXWG	KQ	\FQNWG	KL	EFIW	wQRITNTOG	WFKXSR	iG	FGSR	EK	iG	XTOKTWEIEXEIKTNS	KQ	XTSN]LXS	iJ	N	OKXQE	KL	OKV\GEGTE	�XQIWRIOEIKTZ	WXOF	ITYNSIRIEJ	KQ	XTOKTWEIEXEIKTNSIEJ	WFNSS	TKE	NLLGOE	EFG	YNSIRIEJ	KQ	OKTWEIEXEIKTNSIEJ	KL	NTJ	KEFGQ	WGOEIKTZ	WGTEGTOGZ	OSNXWG	KQ	\FQNWG	KL	EFIW	wQRITNTOG_			/klmnop	�6	%o��klmnopt6	�\KT	N\\QKYNS	KL	EFG	HIEJ	}EEKQTGJZ	EFG	HIEJ	HSGQ{	NTR	EFG	OKRG	QGYIWGQ	NQG	NXEFKQI�GR	EK	VN{G	TGOGWWNQJ	OKQQGOEIKTW	EK	EFIW	wQRITNTOGZ	ITOSXRITU	EFG	OKQQGOEIKT	KL	OSGQIONS	GQQKQWe	KQRITNTOGZ	WGOEIKT	KQ	WXiWGOEIKT	TXViGQITUe	KQ	QGLGQGTOGW	EK	KEFGQ	SKONSZ	WENEGZ	KQ	LGRGQNS	SN]WZ	OKRGWZ	QXSGWZ	KQ	QGUXSNEIKTW_	
��







���������	��
	��������	��������
	���������	�����	����� !
	���"�����	#���� !	$�����
	���������		


%&'()*+	,-			./01)'2()*+3		4567	89:6;<;=>	75<??	@>	AB@?675>:	@C	<;	<AA9DE>:	7BFF<9C	=D;767G6;H	DI	G5>	G6G?>3		%&'()*+	J-			KLL&'()M&	N2(&-		4567	89:6;<;=>	75<??	@>	6;	IB??	ID9=>	<;:	G<O>	>II>=G	PB;>	QRS	QTQUS	<77BF6;H	AB@?6=<G6D;	D==B97	<G	?><7G	I6E>	VWX	:<C7	A96D9	GD	G5<G	:<G>3						 YZ	[\K	]̂[Z	]_̀ a]̂b	c[	c	dKè bcd	fKK[̂ae	[\KdK_g	_a	[\K	hJ[\	NcZ	_g	ì aKj	hkhl-	 	mn4o	8p	qrmnpnm				 	struut	vwntxS	yro8x			r44tz4{rw4|tu4nmr4t}~			 	srwxnt	mrzztssS	yym	mn4o	mstx�		rqqx8�t}	rz	48	p8xy~			 	m|rxs844t	rxm|txS	mn4o	r448xuto			 	
��























































































 


Sample City designed by Staff 


 


 


 


 







 


 


Alpac City designed by students 











A Primer on Vision Zero
Advancing Safe Mobility for All


What is Vision Zero?


Vision Zero is a strategy to eliminate traffic fatalities and severe 
injuries among all road users, and to ensure safe, healthy, 
equitable mobility for all. First implemented in Sweden in the 
1990s, where traffic deaths have been cut in half even while 
the number of trips increased, Vision Zero is gaining momentum 
across the globe, including in many U.S. communities.


Each year in the U.S., more than 40,000 people — an average 
of 100 people per day — are needlessly killed, and millions more are injured, in traffic crashes. 
While often referred to as “accidents,” the reality is that we can prevent these tragedies by 
taking a proactive, preventative approach that prioritizes traffic safety as a public health issue.


Changing the status Quo - 
A new Vision for safety


Vision Zero starts with the ethical belief that 
everyone has the right to move safely in their 
communities, and that system designers and 
policy makers share the responsibility to ensure 
safe systems for travel.


The Vision Zero approach recognizes that 
people will sometimes make mistakes, so the 
road system and related policies should be 
designed to ensure those inevitable mistakes 
do not result in severe injuries or fatalities. 
This means that system designers and 
policymakers are expected to improve the 
roadway environment, policies (such as speed 
management), and other related systems to 
lessen the severity of crashes.







Key among Vision Zero priorities are managing speed, centering equity, and engaging the community. 


Managing Speed
Speeding kills more than 10,000 people each year in the U.S. – on par with drunk driving – yet, the 
act of speeding does not carry the same social consequences as drunk driving. Vision Zero calls on 
communities to prioritize safe speeds through safe street design, automated speed enforcement (or 
safety cameras), and setting safe speed limits. 


Centering Equity
Safe mobility is a basic right, and Vision Zero is based on the premise that all people have the 
right to move about safely. Vision Zero communities should invest in proven safety strategies 
with a focus on ensuring equity. This includes identifying communities or populations that are 
disproportionately impacted by traffic deaths and serious injuries, and prioritizing roadway safety 
investments in these areas. It also means that if police are involved in Vision Zero, the community 
should make a public commitment to fair and equitable enforcement and ensure transparency and 
accountability on this commitment.


Engaging Communities 
When it comes to experience and knowledge of how a neighborhood works, no one knows better 
than the people who live there. Assessing which needs are greatest requires complementing a 
data-driven approach with robust community engagement. The Vision Zero Network recommends 
working with and supporting community based organizations who have established trust and 
relationships with residents.


Find out more about Vision Zero and the nonprofit advocacy work of the
 Vision Zero Network at www.visionzeronetwork.org.


What a Commitment to Vision Zero means
Vision Zero is not a slogan, not a tagline, not even just a 
program. It is a fundamentally different way to approach 
traffic safety. Communities that want to succeed at Vision 
Zero need to acknowledge that business as usual is not 
enough and that systemic changes are needed to make 
meaningful progress. Effective communities will recognize and 
commit to core Vision Zero principles and strategies.


Committing to Vision Zero will take the following strategies:
» Building and sustaining leadership, collaboration, and accountability – especially among a diverse group of stakeholders 
to include transportation professionals, policymakers, public health officials, police, and community members;


» Collecting, analyzing, and using data to understand trends and potential disproportionate impacts of traffic deaths on 
certain populations; 


» Prioritizing equity and community engagement; 


» Managing speed to safe levels; and


» Setting a timeline to achieve zero traffic deaths and serious injuries, which brings urgency and accountability, and 
ensuring transparency on progress and challenges.



Committing%20to%20Vision%20Zero%20will%20take%20the%20following%20strategies:%20%C2%BB%20Building%20and%20sustaining%20leadership%2C%20collaboration%2C%20and%20accountability%20%E2%80%93%20especially%20among%20a%20diverse%20group%20of%20stakeholders%20to%20include%20transportation%20professionals%2C%20policymakers%2C%20public%20health%20officials%2C%20police%2C%20and%20community%20members%3B%20%C2%BB%20Collecting%2C%20analyzing%2C%20and%20using%20data%20to%20understand%20trends%20and%20potential%20disproportionate%20impacts%20of%20traffic%20deaths%20on%20certain%20populations%3B%20%20%C2%BB%20Prioritizing%20equity%20and%20community%20engagement%3B%20%20%C2%BB%20Managing%20speed%20to%20safe%20levels%3B%20and%20%C2%BB%20Setting%20a%20timeline%20to%20achieve%20zero%20traffic%20deaths%20and%20serious%20injuries%2C%20which%20brings%20urgency%20and%20accountability%2C%20and%20ensuring%20transparency%20on%20progress%20and%20challenges.





2023 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE –
THE YEAR OF HOUSING


June 5, 2023
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT


Mark Newman, AICP – Community Development Director







BILLS SIGNED INTO LAW:


EFFECTIVE JULY 23, 2023


• HB 1110 – Missing Middle Housing (signed May 8, 2023)


• HB 1042 – Internal ADUs (signed May 4, 2023)


• HB 1337 – ADUs per Lot (signed May 8, 2023)


• SB 5258 – Condominiumization (signed May 8, 2023)


• SB 5058 – Condo Definition (signed May 4, 2023)


• HB 1181- Climate Change in GMA (signed May 3, 2023)







HB 1110 (MISSING MIDDLE HOUSING)


• Aims to increase middle housing in areas traditionally dedicated to single-family detached 
housing, in order to meet the goal of 1,000,000 new homes in the state by 2044.


• Will allow duplexes in all single-family zoning in the City of Pacific. 


• Does not waive critical area, lot coverage, setbacks, OSS, and stormwater regulations. 


• Requires 2 off-street parking spaces per unit on lots 6,000SF or greater. 


• Must go into effect six months after the City’s next periodic comprehensive plan update, i.e. 
in June 2025.



Presenter

Presentation Notes

I had a feeling this was coming down the pipeline so when we kicked off our Comprehensive Plan back in October, I had already implemented these into the update. 







HB 1110 (MISSING MIDDLE HOUSING)
(EXEMPTIONS)


• Homeowner associations and other “common interest communities” that have internal
contracts or documents governing their zoning rules. Common interest communities include
both large planned unit developments and smaller subdivisions and condos.


• Homeowner associations and common interest communities have preexisting, legally binding
contracts regarding their zoning rules, and the Legislature can’t change those.


• The bill does explicitly bar homeowner associations from making new contracts or
agreements to try to prohibit duplexes and other kinds of middle housing. But it only applies
to future agreements after the law becomes effective. It is silent on preexisting agreements.


• And, because the law is scheduled to go into effect in mid-July, there could still be time for
enterprising homeowner associations to enact new restrictions to limit middle housing.


Source: Seattle Times:  WA’s New Ban on Single-Family Zoning Exempts Some of Seattle’s Wealthiest 
Neighborhoods



https://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/politics/was-new-ban-on-single-family-zoning-exempts-some-of-seattles-wealthiest-neighborhoods/





HB 1110 (MISSING MIDDLE HOUSING)
(EXTENSIONS)


Extensions. Cities may apply for extensions of the timelines established. Extensions may only be applied 
to specific areas where a city can demonstrate that water, sewer, or stormwater services lack capacity 
to accommodate the increased density (concurrency), and the city has: 


• Included an improvement within its capital facilities plan to increase capacity; or identified which 
special district is responsible for providing the necessary infrastructure, if the infrastructure is 
provided by a special purpose district. 


A granted extension remains in effect until one of the following occurs: 


• The infrastructure is improved to accommodate the capacity; 


• The city completes its next periodic comprehensive plan update; or the city submits its next five-
year implementation progress report for their comprehensive plan.







HB 1110 REQUIRED CODE CHANGES



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Double-Family Residential Districts















HB 1042 (INTERNAL ADUS)


Concerning the use of existing buildings for residential purposes. The bill
prohibits cities from imposing certain restrictions on new housing units
constructed within an existing building envelope that is located in a zone
that permits multifamily housing.


Cities cannot add permit conditions, such as requiring: 


• Additional off-street parking
• A traffic study
• Design standards, setbacks, FAR, lot coverage, height, 
• Energy Code updates to entire building
• Fixing legal-nonconformities







HB 1337 (ADUS)


• Requires the City of Pacific to allow accessory dwelling units (ADUs) in residential zones by right. 
HB 1337 also prohibits certain restrictive ADU regulations. 


• Allows two ADUs per residential lot, i.e. 3 dwelling units total per lot. 


• One attached accessory dwelling unit and one detached accessory dwelling unit (DADU);


• Two attached accessory dwelling units; or


• Two detached accessory dwelling units, which may be comprised of either one or two detached 
structures.


• Prevents cities from circumventing this law through burdensome regulations on floor area ratio, 
setbacks, design standards, etc. 


• The city or county must allow a minimum ADU size of 1,000SF. 


• The city must cap impact fees at 50% of that of a new SFR/principal unit. 


• The city cannot require the property owner to live on site and/or reside in either the primary 
residence or ADU.  


• If the lot becomes condominiumized, the deed restriction for the ADU must be removed, i.e. the 
ADU can be sold separately as a condo.  







HB 1337 (ADUS)
(CONTINUED)


• The city may not establish roof height limits on an accessory dwelling unit of less than 24 feet,
unless the height limitation that applies to the principal unit is less than 24 feet, i.e. principal
structure and ADU must have same height limits.


• The city may not impose setback requirements, yard coverage limits, tree retention mandates,
restrictions on entry door locations, aesthetic requirements, or requirements for design
review for accessory dwelling units that are more restrictive than those for principal units.


• The city must allow detached accessory dwelling units to be sited at a lot line if the lot line
abuts a public alley unless the city plows snow on the public alley.


• HB 1337 does NOT waive critical area, lot coverage, setbacks, OSS, and stormwater
regulations. ADUs can be prohibited on lots served by OSS and are not connected to SS.


• The city cannot require public street improvements to be made as a condition of permitting an
ADU.


• By December 31, 2023, the City must revise its recommendations for encouraging accessory
dwelling units to include the provisions of sections 3 and 4 of this act.


• This law must go into effect six months after its next periodic comprehensive plan update, i.e
by June 2025.



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Properties on the West Hill are on septic. Typically, there is a drainfield and setback for properties on septic. This is all administered by King County Department of Public Health. They do inspections for failing septic systems or require expansion based on new additions such as bedrooms and bathrooms. Therefore, new units could be denied if there’s no room for expansion or the permit could be conditioned to expand the septic system first. 







HB 1042 (INTERNAL ADUS)
HB 1337 (ADUS)


REQUIRED CODE CHANGES







HB 1042 (INTERNAL ADUS)
HB 1337 (ADUS)


REQUIRED CODE CHANGES (CONTINUED)



Presenter

Presentation Notes

This would become a burdensome regulation for City staff and applicants as it would become a constant work task to keep up with. We would still keep the recorded Notice on Title that there is an ADU on the property in the address file as a way of keeping track of ADUs across the City. 























SB 5258 (CONDO SUPPLY)


The goal of SB 5258 is to increase the supply and affordability of condominium units, cottages, and townhouses as 
an option for homeownership. 


Condominium reform unlocks the potential for other housing efforts. There is systemic litigation for
condominium construction that are not seen in other construction projects due to the complexities of statutory
warranties. Clarification of the right to cure and exclusion from the statutory warranty should be adopted. This
bill will incentivize condo owners to work with builder to get to a solution that works for both. This bill will
protect consumers and encourage first time home buyers by waiving excise taxes, reducing impact fees, and
rolling back some of the red tape to build them.



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Pictured is a common condo design is cottages – small 1-2 bedroom homes around 1200SF situated around a common area/village green which is maintained by a Condo Board. Meaning people can purchase them, but the land and common elements are controlled by the Condo Board. This is different than in a single-family home on one lot which is fee simple – the owner owns the house and land and can sell both to another owner. 







SB 5058 (CONDO DEFINITION)


• Exempting buildings with 12 or fewer units that are no more than two stories from 
the definition of multiunit residential building. 


• Senate Bill 5058, sponsored by Sen. Mike Padden, D-Spokane, would exempt buildings 
with 12 or fewer units that are no more than two stories high from the definition of 
“multiunit residential building,” essentially bringing regulations for small condo 
buildings in line with those for townhouses or single-family homes.



Presenter

Presentation Notes

IBC/IRC Code Change



https://app.leg.wa.gov/billsummary?BillNumber=5058&Initiative=false&Year=2023





2050 GROWTH TARGETS FOR PACIFIC


POPULATION 2020 ACTUAL 2050 TARGET +Change %Change


7,235 7,553 +318 +4.40%


HOUSING 2018 ACTUAL 2050 TARGET +Change %Change


2,462 2,551 +89 +3.61%


EMPLOYMENT 2018 ACTUAL 2050 TARGET +Change %Change


2,839 4,417 +1,578 +55.59%


Data Source: PSRC Land Use Vision – Implemented Targets (LUV-it) – 5/30/2023







HB 1181(CLIMATE CHANGE IN GMA)


HB 1181’s goal is improving the state's response to climate
change by updating the state's planning framework. This bill
would add Climate Change and Resiliency as the 14thth goal
of the GMA. It could be added as an element to a city’s
comprehensive plan plus or woven into the fabric of other
elements. It must also be incorporated into other City long-
range plans (sewer, water, transportation, capital facilities, etc.)


The City needs to prepare and adopt a climate change and
resiliency element designed to result in reductions in overall
greenhouse gas emissions and addresses resiliency to avoid
the adverse impacts of climate change, which must include
efforts to reduce localized greenhouse gas emissions and
avoid creating or worsening localized climate impacts to
vulnerable populations and overburdened communities. The
plan must included long-range targets, projections, and
modeling scenarios.


The Department of Commerce shall first publish the full set
of guidelines no later than December 31, 2025. Meaning this
would not go into effect until the next Comprehensive Plan
Update in 2032.



Presenter

Presentation Notes

My understanding is this would not go effect until 2032, but I would need clarification on Commerce to be sure.







Climate change and resiliency


Ensure that comprehensive plans, development regulations, and regional policies, plans, and strategies adapt to and mitigate the effects of a 
changing climate; support reductions in greenhouse gas emissions and per capita vehicle miles traveled; prepare for climate impact scenarios; 
foster resiliency to climate impacts and natural hazards; protect and enhance environmental, economic, and human health and safety; and 
advance environmental justice. 


Transportation


• Encourage efficient multimodal transportation systems that will reduce greenhouse gas emissions and per capita vehicle miles traveled.


• Inform the development of a transportation element that balances transportation system safety and convenience to accommodate all 
users of the transportation system to safely, reliably, and efficiently provide access and mobility to people and goods. Priority must be 
given to inclusion of transportation facilities and services providing the greatest multimodal safety benefit to each category of roadway 
users for the context and speed of the facility;


• An active transportation component must be added to include collaborative efforts to identify and designate planned improvements for 
active transportation facilities and corridors that address and encourage enhanced community access and promote healthy lifestyles.


• If LOS fails in a traffic study due to a new development proposal, mitigation can be provided through active transportation, ride-share, 
vanpools, TDM, etc. 


ADA


• A transition plan for transportation is required in Title II of the Americans with disabilities act of 1990 (ADA).  As a necessary step to a 
program access plan to provide accessibility under the ADA, state and local government, public entities, and public agencies are required 
to perform self-evaluations of their current facilities, relative to accessibility requirements of the ADA. The agencies are then required to 
develop a program access plan, which can be called a transition plan, to address any deficiencies. 


HB 1181(CLIMATE CHANGE UPDATES REQUIRED)



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Working on a quote for an ADA Transition Plan with Transpo Group. In the data-collection phase right now







Land Use/Wildfires


The land use element must reduce and mitigate the risk to lives and property posed by wildfires by using
land use planning tools, which may include adoption of portions or all of the wildland urban interface code
developed by the international code council or developing building and maintenance standards consistent
with the firewise USA program or similar program designed to reduce wildfire risk, reducing wildfire risks
to residential development in high risk areas and the wildland urban interface area, separating human
development from wildfire prone landscapes, and protecting existing residential development and
infrastructure through community wildfire preparedness and fire adaptation measures.







THANK YOU


I am happy to answer any questions at this time. 


I will provide Council updates as we learn more from the MSRC, 
PSRC, King County Planning Directors Group, and the Department 
of Commerce. 





		00-June 2023 Planning Commission Agenda

		1-PC Draft minutes 04-25-2023

		3. Ordinance No. 2023-2080

		4a. Surveys and Handout

		4b. Alpac Survey Responses

		5. Alpac Visit

		6a. Vision Zero

		6b. What-is-VZ_FINAL

		10. 2023 Legislative Updates

		2023 legislative update – �the year of housing

		Bills signed into law:��effective July 23, 2023

		HB 1110 (Missing middle housing)

		HB 1110 (Missing middle housing)�(Exemptions)

		HB 1110 (Missing middle housing)�(Extensions)

		Hb 1110 required code changes

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8

		�HB 1042 (internal adus)�

		HB 1337 (ADUs)

		HB 1337 (ADUs)�(Continued)

		�HB 1042 (internal adus)�HB 1337 (ADUs)�required code changes�

		�HB 1042 (internal adus)�HB 1337 (ADUs)��required code changes (Continued)�

		Slide Number 14

		Slide Number 15

		Slide Number 16

		Slide Number 17

		SB 5258 (condo SUPPLY)

		SB 5058 (Condo DEFINITION)

		2050 growth targets for pacific

		HB 1181(Climate change in gma)

		HB 1181(Climate change updates required)

		Slide Number 23

		Thank you






